
Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

 
INYO COUNTY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
P.O. DRAWER Q 

    INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 
                                 PHONE:  (760) 878-0201  

                                 FAX:    (760) 878-2001  
Michael Errante, Executive Director    
 

AGENDA 

 
INYO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Bishop City Council Chambers 
301 W. Line St., Bishop, CA  93514 

8:00 a.m. 
 

Justine Kokx is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 

Topic: Inyo County Local Transportation Commission Regular Meeting 
Time: Aug 21, 2024, 08:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87189384155?pwd=yoXwbwdPVIVkrmUo9b3y1NFVDOspDf.1 
 

Meeting ID: 871 8938 4155 
Passcode: 118905 

• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 
All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda. Questions and 
comments will be accepted via e-mail to: jkokx@inyocounty.us.   Any member of the public may also make comments during 
the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Inyo County Local Transportation 
Commission.  PUBLIC NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Transportation Commission Secretary at (760) 878-0201.  Notification 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting (28CFR 35. 102-35. ADA Title II). 

   

August 21, 2024 

  8:00 a.m.  Open Meeting  

1. Roll Call 

2. Public Comment 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
1. Consent Agenda 
a. Request approval of the minutes of the meeting of June 19, 2024 
b. Approve FY22-23 Audit Engagement Letter with Price Paige & Company, Certified Public 

Accountants 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87189384155?pwd=yoXwbwdPVIVkrmUo9b3y1NFVDOspDf.1
mailto:jkokx@inyocounty.us


Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

 
 
 

 
2. Approve Letter of Support for Caltrans Mammoth Wildlife Crossing project  

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
3. ICEVCINP Stakeholder engagement - Request Commission provide input into representatives of 

the stakeholder action committee 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

4. City of Bishop Report 

5. ESTA Executive Director’s Report  

• Executive Director’s Report 

6. Caltrans Report 

• Caltrans Monthly Report 
7. Tribal Report  

8.  DVNP Report 

9.  USFS Report 

10.  Executive Director’s Report  

• Whitney Portal 

• HSIP Cycle 12 – Trona Wildrose 

• LTC projects map & update 

11. Reports from all members of the Inyo County LTC 

  CORRESPONDENCE 

  Caltrans D9 report AADT through 2023 and truck AADT 

  ADJOURNMENT 

Adjourned until 8:00 a.m. Wednesday September 18, 2024, Bishop City Chambers  
 
 
UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS 
Caltrans presentation Mammoth Lakes US 395 Wildlife Crossing Project  
LTC Funding Workshop 
Letter of Support for WaterSMART Grant Program: Lone Pine Water Systems Upgrade 



Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

 
INYO COUNTY 

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
P.O. DRAWER Q 

    INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 
                                 PHONE:  (760) 878-0201  

                                 FAX:    (760) 878-2001  
Michael Errante, Executive Director    
 

MINUTES 

 
INYO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Bishop City Council Chambers 
301 W. Line St., Bishop, CA  93514 

8:00 a.m. 
 

 
All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda. Questions and 
comments will be accepted via e-mail to: jkokx@inyocounty.us.   Any member of the public may also make comments during 
the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Inyo County Local Transportation 
Commission.  PUBLIC NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Transportation Commission Secretary at (760) 878-0201.  Notification 48 hours 
prior to the meeting will enable the Inyo County Local Transportation Commission to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting (28CFR 35. 102-35. ADA Title II). 

   

June 19, 2024 

  8:04 a.m.  Open Meeting  

1. Roll Call 

Commissioners Present 
 
Chair: Celeste Berg  
Vice Chair: Jeffery Ray  
Commissioner: Jennifer Roeser 
Commissioner: Jose Garcia 
Commissioner: Scott Marcellin 

Others Present 

Justine Kokx: LTC Transportation Planner  
Tina Chinzi: LTC Secretary 
Neil Peacock: Caltrans 
Brandon Fitt: Caltrans 
Brian Winzenreid: Caltrans 
Ryan Dermody: Caltrans 
Mark Heckman: Caltrans 
E.McElwein 

 

 

mailto:jkokx@inyocounty.us


Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

 

2. Public Comment 

None 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
1. Consent Agenda 
a. Request approval of the minutes of the meeting of May 15, 2024, with correction adding 

Commissioner Garcia as present. 
b. Approve via Minute Order Final FY2024-2025 Overall Work Plan 
c. Approve Resolution No. 2024-02 Adopting 2024 Unmet Transit Needs 
d. Ratify via Minute Order the Letter of Support for the Big Pine Tribe’s Active Transportation 

Plan 
 
**Approval of the consent agenda motioned by Commissioner Roeser and seconded by 
Commissioner Garcia. All in favor. 
 

2. Request Commission Approve Resolution No. 2024-03 Apportioning and Allocating the 
FY2024-2025 Local Transportation Funds (LTF) 
 
Discussion: 
 
Justine summarized this as the annual appropriation and allocation request for the local 
transportation funds. This is a requirement of the Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
and the LTC’s organization procedure manual which lays out the process every year to allocate 
these funds. 
 
This year’s estimate is based on a 10-year rolling average that the auditor came up with as a 
conservative way to estimate it’s $971,690.00. Per the procedure manual and the TDA we are 
recommending to appropriate in the following manner: 10% to Administration $97,169.00, 
$7,000.00 for the Fiscal Audit, 2% to Bike and Ped Trust and the remaining amount of 
$850,001.69 going to ESTA. 
 
Commissioners had questions regarding funds in the Bike & Ped Trust funds and as to the 
procedure in adopting the LTC Organization Procedures Manual which lays out the budget 
allocation. Justine advised there is currently a little over $200k in the fund and that at the last 
LTC Commission meeting those funds were committed towards a match if any of the projects 
were to win. She also communicated that although the Procedure Manual was approved years 
ago, it can be reviewed and revised at any time. Others have inquired about increasing the 2% 
recommended allocation up to 5%, which would mean revising the manual. The Commissioners 
agreed to move forward with this agenda item with the understanding that the resolution is 
guided by the content of the manual and any future changes that may be made. A workshop was 
suggested to better understand the manual in the future and to recommend changes as needed. 
Neil Peacock offered to assist Justine in getting the information together and gathering questions 
in advance to increase efficiency. 
 

https://www.inyocounty.us/sites/default/files/2024-06/FY24-25%20Inyo%20OWP%20Draft.pdf


Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

**Approval of Resolution No 2024-03 motioned by Commissioner Marcellin and seconded 
by Commissioner Roeser. All in favor.  
 

3. Request Commission approve Resolution No. 2024-04 allocating FY2024-2025 State Transit 
Assistance (STA) Funds in the amount of $225,961 to Eastern Sierra Transit Authority (ESTA) 
for public transit operating and capital expenses. 
 
Discussion:  
 
Justine outlined that this STA funding is also under the purview of the TDA and also included in 
the claim form in the previous staff report. These funds are derived from diesel fuel tax and are 
distributed by the State Controller’s office. The TDA requires claimants to meet certain 
performance criteria which is outlined on the claim form and in the staff report. They must have 
complied with a fiscal audit and the triennial performance audit, as well as providing their draft 
budget. Their services must be consistent with the RTP and TDA and they must show a 
reasonable effort has been made to implement recommendations from the unmet transit needs 
process. There is an efficiency standard they need to go through to determine if any of the funds 
would be limited to capital restricted funds only, which they did exceed in both, at which 5.1% , 
or a little over $11k will be restricted to capital expenditures with the remaining being used for 
operating expenses. 
 
**Approval of Resolution No 2024-04 motioned by Commissioner Garcia and seconded by 
Commissioner Marcellin. All in favor.  
 
 

4. Request Commission Approve Resolution No. 2024-05 Allocating FY2022-2023 LTF Reserves  
 
Discussion: 
 
Justine discussed how in October 2021 the Commission developed the method to distribute LTF 
reserves at the end of every fiscal year. In summary, the method is keeping 30% of the current 
year’s allocation in the trust but distributing the prior year’s fund balance to ESTA following the 
methodology of the LTF. 
Currently there is $274,096 to be distributed which includes 10% or $27,410 to Admin, $15k for 
the triennial performance audit coming up, and 2% or $4,634 to the Bike and Ped Fund which 
then leaves $227,052 to ESTA. 
Commissioners discussed funding and future ideas to be shared with ESTA Executive Director 
Phil at a future time when he is present. 
 
**Approval of Resolution No 2024-05 motioned by Commissioner Roeser and seconded by 
Commissioner Garcia. All in favor.  
 

5. Request Commission Approve Resolution No. 2024-06 Apportioning and Allocating FY2023-
2024 Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Exchange Funds 
 
Discussion: 
 
Justine explained that this is the Federal funding program that allows counties with populations 
under 200K to exchange RSTP funds provided under the FAST act for unrestricted State 



Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

Highway account funds. These funds can be used for roads projects, roads maintenance and for 
leveraging which is something to think about in the future. These funds need to be allocated to 
the City and to the County on an equitable basis. There are three options, and we are 
recommending the most equitable, which is population based rather than lane miles. The City of 
Bishop would receive $35,168 and Inyo County would receive $140,674. 
Commissioners discussed that going forward, they would be interested in creating another 
formula that takes into consideration how best to balance the needs of all county roads being 
travelled rather than just being based on population since many of the roads both in Bishop and 
throughout Inyo County are travelled by more than just the population of map lines. 
Commissioner Marcellin pointed out there are also many County roads on tribal lands that need 
maintenance and thanks to Map Quest there are more tourists travelling on those roads as well. 
Chair Berg suggested comparing other similar jurisdictions and evaluating the formula they 
apply to come up with more options for the future. 
 
**Approval of Resolution No 2024-06 motioned by Commissioner Ray and seconded by 
Commissioner Marcellin. All in favor.  
 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

6. Q3 OWP Report/Rural Planning Assistance invoice to Caltrans 

 

7. City of Bishop Report 

Nora Gamino reported the ATP grant application was submitted slightly larger than anticipated 
at $15,450,000. It started as a larger project but was scaled back through public engagement. It 
ended at rehabilitation of the Sierra Street bike path, sidewalks, and multi-use paths on Sierra St, 
Yaney St, Home St and Hanby, with the idea of connecting Bishop which is where it earned its 
name “Connecting Bishop’. The grant was written in house and supported by Eastern Sierra 
Engineering who did the preliminary engineering, and we hope to hear back in November.  
 
 

8. ESTA Executive Director’s Report  

Commissioners will hold questions for Phil for the next time. 

9. Caltrans Report 

• MOU Projects Update – Brian Winzenreid provided an update of the Olancha Cartago 
four-lane project and summarized the projects resulting from the Tri- County MOU.  
Brian has been involved in all of these projects since the early 2000’s. He provided a 
summary of the funding split of the MOU, the prioritization of safety since its inception 
and resulting improvements to US 395.  The Olancha project is an MOU project that is 
currently under construction.  The project is back on track after multiple delays and 
funding challenges as a result of unprecedented storm events during the winter of 22-23 
and tropical storm Hilary.  The CTC just approved an additional $33 million in state 
RTIP funding to address these challenges. He summarized the monetary contribution of 
MOU projects by the partners and state and reflected on the vast improvements in safety 



Chair Celeste Berg, Vice-Chair Jeffery Ray, Commissioners: Jennifer Roeser, Stephen Muchovej, Jose Garcia, Scott Marcellin 

that these projects have realized.  He concluded by plugging continuing the MOU, or 
some version of it into the future. 
 

• ‘Top-5’ Regional Funding Priority List – Neil Peacock provided a presentation of the 
City & County’s top 5 regional projects as reflected in the regional plans and priorities. 
 

• Caltrans Monthly Report – Neil provided the monthly report detailing traffic conditions, 
project updates impacting Inyo County. 

 
 

10.  Tribal Report  

None 

11.  DVNP Report 

None 

12.  USFS Report 

None 

13.  Executive Director’s Report  

• LTC projects map/update 

• Inyo County submitted a Cycle 7 ATP grant: Connecting Tecopa 

• Inyo PW hired a seasonal staff to help catch up on Pavement Inventory 

14. Reports from all members of the Inyo County LTC 

  CORRESPONDENCE 

  None 

  ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting Adjourned at 9:53 am until 8:00 a.m. Wednesday July 17, 2024, Independence Board 
Chambers  
 
 
 
UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS 
ICEVCINP Stakeholder identification 
Project identification for Future PSR’s 
Develop Leveraging Strategy/Policy to incorporate into RTP 
Letter of Support for WaterSMART Grant Program: Lone Pine Water Systems Upgrade 



















Agenda Item No. 2 Page 1  

Michael Errante Executive Director 
 

 

 
 
 

  INYO COUNTY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

P.O. DRAWER Q INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 
 

PHONE: (760) 878-0201 
FAX:  (760) 878-2001 

S T A F F R E P O R T 
 

MEETING: August 21, 2024 
 

PREPARED BY: Justine Kokx, Transportation Planner 
 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 2 -Request Commission Approve Letter of 
Support for the Mammoth Lakes US 395 Wildlife Crossing 
Project 

 
 

Background 
 

Mono County in partnership with Caltrans District 9 is seeking funding through the Federal 
Highways Administration (FHWA) Wildlife Crossings Pilot Program (WCPP) for the design phase 
of the Mammoth Lakes US 395 Wildlife Crossing project.  The project would develop a wildlife 
crossing corridor with the objective of reducing Wildlife Vehicle Collisions (WVCs) on United 
States Route 395 and State Route 203 in Mono County, California. This corridor outside Mammoth 
Lakes is a high concentration area for WVCs, primarily involving mule deer, and is considered to 
be a high priority corridor by the Bureau of Land Management and National Fish and Wildlife 
Foundation in the California State Action Plan for Mule Deer (USDI S.O. 3362). This area is also 
included in the CDFW Wildlife Barriers Priority List and the California Essential Habitat 
Connectivity report as a priority area to address wildlife connectivity in California.  
 
Mono County is requesting $8 million of the $10 million total phase cost to complete engineering 
design and acquire permits and property needed prior to construction of two overpasses, one 
underpass, existing bridge enhancements, wildlife detection system, wildlife exclusion fencing and 
jump outs.  Caltrans will provide an in depth presentation of this project at the next ICLTC 
meeting. 
 
Requested Action  
 
Staff is requesting your Commission review the attached draft letter of support, provide input if 
needed, and approve the submission of the letter to the Mono County Project Manager. 
 
 
Attachment: Draft Letter of Support for the Mammoth Lakes US 395 Wildlife Crossing Project  



INYO COUNTY    
   LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

P.O. DRAWER Q 
    INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 

                                 PHONE:  (760) 878-0201  
                                 FAX:    (760) 878-2001  

Michael Errante 
Executive Director 
merrante@inyocounty.us 
760-878-0201 
 
 

August 21, 2024 

Attn: 
Olya Egorov 
Mono County Office of Planning 
1290 Tavern Rd. 
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 

Subject: Letter of Support for the Caltrans Mammoth Lakes Wildlife Crossing Project 

Dear Ms. Egorov, 

Project Description 

The Inyo County Local Transportation Commission (ICLTC) wishes to express its enthusiastic 
support for the Caltrans Mammoth Lakes Wildlife Crossing Project. As a regional transportation 
agency representing Inyo County, bordering Mono County to the south, we recognize the critical 
importance of preserving our local wildlife and their habitats. This project represents a 
significant step forward in ensuring public safety and addressing the issue of wildlife-vehicle 
collisions (WVCs). 

Wildlife crossings are essential for reducing WVCs, which not only pose a serious risk to drivers 
but also threaten the survival of many species. While deer are the primary victims of WVCs, 
bears and coyotes are also negatively impacted. By providing safe passage for animals across US 
395 and Hwy 203, the project protects mule deer herds during their critical annual migration 
periods. Additionally, these crossings can serve as vital links between fragmented habitats, 
maintaining biodiversity, allowing for greater genetic diversity, and the long-term viability of 
local wildlife populations. 

Our Role and Commitment as a Partner 

ICLTC is committed to partnering with Mono County on this important project. Our role will 
include: 

• Providing Local Expertise: Offering insights and data on local wildlife movement 
patterns and traffic safety concerns. 

• Stakeholder Coordination: Facilitating collaboration with local stakeholders, including 
government agencies, conservation groups, and community organizations. 

 



• Public Outreach: Leading efforts to educate the public on the importance of wildlife 
crossings and the benefits of the project. 

• Support for Environmental Reviews: Assisting in the environmental review process to 
ensure compliance with Federal, State, and local requirements. 

Alignment with Goals and Priorities 

We believe that the Caltrans Mammoth Lakes Wildlife Crossing Project aligns well with the 
goals of the Wildlife Crossings Pilot Program (WCPP) and our organization’s mission to 
enhance public safety and preserve natural habitats. Specifically, this project will: 

• Improve safety by reducing WVCs. 

• Enhance habitat connectivity for terrestrial species, thereby maintaining biodiversity. 

• Serve as a model for innovative, forward-thinking solutions to environmental and safety 
challenges. 

Collaborative Efforts 

Our collaboration with Mono County and other stakeholders will ensure the successful 
implementation of the project. We have engaged in thorough planning with Mono County and 
consulted with Caltrans District 09 to outline clear roles and responsibilities. We are confident 
that this partnership will lead to significant improvements in public safety and wildlife 
conservation. 

Conclusion 

ICLTC commends Mono County for its dedication to this important cause and urges all relevant 
stakeholders to support and expedite the implementation of the wildlife crossing project. It is a 
vital investment in the future of our natural heritage and the safety of travelers and residents 
throughout the Eastern Sierra corridor. 

ICLTC looks forward to the successful completion of the Mammoth Lakes Wildlife Crossing 
Project and the positive impact it will have on the safety of animals, the environment, and public 
safety. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Jeffery Ray 
Vice Chairperson 
Inyo County Local Transportation Commission    



Agenda Item No. 3 Page 1  

Michael Errante Executive Director 
 

 

 
 
 

  INYO COUNTY 
LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

P.O. DRAWER Q INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 
 

PHONE: (760) 878-0201 
FAX:  (760) 878-2001 

S T A F F R E P O R T 
 

MEETING: August 21, 2024 
 

PREPARED BY: Justine Kokx, Transportation Planner 
 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 3 -Request Commissioner input into the 
Stakeholders list for the Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging 
Infrastructure Network Plan 

 
 

Background 
 

In March 2023, The Inyo County LTC with the assistance of LSC Transportation Planning 
Consultants, Inc., submitted a successful grant proposal to the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation 
Planning Grant Program to prepare an Inyo County Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure 
Network Plan (ICEVCINP).  The Plan will outline a path forward to install effective and equitable 
EV charging infrastructure throughout Inyo County and to electrify the county-owned vehicle fleet 
by gathering data, evaluating the physical and financial feasibility of expanding the charging 
network in the county, and conducting a site analysis for EV charging locations, with an emphasis 
on county-operated properties. The Plan will also provide a high-level analysis of hydrogen fueling 
feasibility in Inyo County. DKS Associates was chosen as the successful bidder to develop the 
ICEVCINP.  
 
A stakeholder advisory committee will be formed at the start of the planning process to help guide 
the project.  The Project team will coordinate with the Los Angeles Department of Water and 
Power and Southern California Edison, the Bishop Paiute Tribe, Big Pine Paiute Tribe, Fort 
Independence, Lone Pine Reservation, Timbisha Shoshone Tribe, Eastern Sierra Transit Authority, 
Caltrans, the City of Bishop, school districts and neighboring counties throughout the planning 
process to establish equity in EV infrastructure planning and prevent "charging deserts", where 
public charging is scare or nonexistent.  With the help of expert advice and careful planning, the 
ICLTC and Inyo County communities will be able to meet the anticipated demands for EV 
charging facilities sooner and more efficiently. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No. 3 Page 2  

Requested Action  
 
Staff is requesting your Commission review the attached list of stakeholders and provide input into 
additional individuals and/or entities that should also be included.  Advise staff of any requested 
changes or additions to the proposed list. 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

 
• Initial Draft Stakeholder list for the ICEVCINP 



Draft Stakeholders list ICEVCINP

Utility Provider contacts Title
Matthew Paruolo Government Relations Manager - SCE
John Ferguson – LADWP Electric Distribution Mechanic Supervisor
DWP Gorge Power Office

Caltrans contacts Title
Neil Peacock Supervising Transportation Planner
Ben Downard  Transportation Planning Unit
Rick Franz Caltrans D9 Associate Transportation Planner

Agency contacts  Title
Sherri Lisius Field Manager, Bureau of Land Management
Adam Barnett Public Services Staff Officer, Inyo National Forest
Abby Wines Management Analyst, Death Valley National Park
Mike Reynolds Superintendent, Death Valley National Park

Local community organizations
Tawny Thompson Chamber of commerce in Bishop,
Angelica Mora Rodriguez Lone Pine Chamber of Commerce
Doug Thompson Whitney Portal Store & Hostel Owner
Susan Sorrells Owner of Shoshone Village

City of Bishop contacts Title
Nora Gamino Director of Public Works
Anastasiia Budnyk Assistant City Planner

ESTA Title
Phil Moores Executive Director

Inyo County contacts Title
Michael Errante Public Works Director
Cap Aubrey Assistant Public Works Director
Ashley Helms Deputy Public Works Director - Airports
Chris Cox Public Works Deputy Director of Facilities, Water and Parks
Jorge “Daniel” Briceño Parks Manager
Tyson Sparrow Technical Building Official
Meaghan McCamman Deputy County Administrator

Tribe Contacts Title
Cindy Duriscoe Air Program Coordinator, Big Pine Paiute Tribe
Brian Adkins Environmental Director, Bishop Paiute Tribe
Meryl Picard Tribal Chairwoman, Bishop Paiute Tribe
Carl Dahlberg Administrator, Fort Independence Indian Community
Mel O. Joseph Environmental Director, Lone Pine Paiute-Shoshone Reservation



Non-Profit contacts Title
Pam Bold Secretary, High Sierra Energy Foundation 

Interested Private EV industry contacts
Jesse Gilholm Green Water and Power
Scott Olsen US Energy

School Districts
Big Pine Unified School District
Bishop Unified School District
Death Valley Unified School District
Lone Pine Unified School District
Owens Valley Unified School District
Round Valley Joint Elementary School District

Hospitals/Other Contacts?





July 2024 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

District 9 
Planning Unit 

 
 
 
 

Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) 
Vehicle Counts and Truck Counts 

 
1992 through 2023 

AADT – the estimated daily traffic at 
a location based on a yearly 
average. Counts are taken at 
designated census stations. 



July 2024 

AADT for US 6, Inyo and Mono Counties 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  



July 2024 

AADT for SR 14 & SR 58, Kern County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  



July 2024 

AADT for US 395, Mono County 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



July 2024 

AADT for US 395, Inyo County 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



July 2024 

Truck AADT 
for 

Routes 6, 14 and 395 
 

 
**2023 values are based on unpublished data 

 
 
 

  



July 2024 

Truck AADT 
for 

State Route 58 East of Tehachapi 
 

 
*No data for years 2016 to 2019, and 2023 
**2023 values are based on unpublished data 

 
 
 
 




	#01 Agenda August 21 2024 LTC
	INYO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	#01a LTC June 19 2024 Minutes Draft
	INYO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

	#01b INYOLTC Audit Engagement Letter-YB 2023 ME signed
	#02 Staff Report LOS US395 Mammoth Lakes wildlife Xing
	INYO COUNTY
	Background
	Requested Action


	#02b LTC LOS Mammoth Wildlife Crossing Project
	Project Description
	Our Role and Commitment as a Partner
	Alignment with Goals and Priorities
	Collaborative Efforts
	Conclusion

	#03 Staff Report ICEVCINP stakeholders
	INYO COUNTY
	Background
	Requested Action


	#03b ICEVCINP Stakeholders list
	Sheet1

	#10 LTC Map 8-12-24
	#11 AADT 2023 Report

